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January 31, 2022 
 
 
Ms. Nora Czifra 
EarthBalance Corporation 
2570 Commerce Parkway 
Northport, FL 34289 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT:  Renewal of Annual Contract No. RFP180418JJB 
  Environmental Maintenance Contract (Exotic Plant Control) 
 
Dear Ms. Czifra: 
 
This is to inform you that Lee County agrees to renew the above subject contract for an 
additional one (1) year period, from 3/27/22 through 3/26/23. 

 
We are hereby extending the annual contract for an additional one-year period under the 
same terms and conditions as the original award.  
  
If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at (239) 533-8871. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Kimberly Urban 
 
Kimberly Urban 
Contracts Analyst 
Procurement Management Division 
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